
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Tuesday, September 10, 2013 1:04 PM 
'Christopher_Jones@oxy.com' 
RE: Paper work 

Chris, 

I am good with doing a surface scrape as BLM has requested. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
0: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

—Original Message— 
From: Christopher Jones@oxy.com [mailto:Christopher Jones@oxy.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 9:39 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Paperwork 

Chris Jones 
HES Specialist 
Permian Primary Production 
Carlsbad, NM 
Cell 575-499-3337 
Off 575-628-4121 

"We do not inherit the earth from 
our ancestors; we borrow it from 
our children." Chief Seattle 

Original Message 
From: Jennifer Gilkey [mailto:jgilkev@bbcinternational.com1 
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 7:51 AM 
To: Jones, Christopher K 
Subject: RE: Paperwork 

Here is the Comanche 3-1. 

Have a great day! 

+ + + * + + + + + + + + + * + 4: + ̂ * + ***5 t : + *3((5(i:*5t:s((* 
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Jennifer Gilkey 
Administrative Manager 
BBC International, Inc. 
Phone: (575) 397-6388 
Fax: (575) 397-0397 
E-mail: iRilkev@bbcinternational.com 
1324 W. Marland Blvd. 
Hobbs, NM 88240 

—Original Message— 
From: Christopher Jones@oxy.com fmailto:Christopher Jones@oxy.com1 
Sent: Sunday, September 08, 2013 8:13 PM 
To: kswinnev@bbcinternational.com; kathy@bbcinternational.com; jgilkev@bbcinternational.com 
Subject: Paperwork 

If one of you could send me the labs on the Winston 6, us fed 13 and the Comanche. I apologize I know that I have the 
history of these wells sites but I am going to go to BLM in the morn and want to have this handy as I go to get closure on 
these sites. 

Chris Jones 
HES Specialist 
Permian Primary Production 
Carlsbad, NM 
Cell 575-499-3337 
Off 575-628-4121 

"We do not inherit the earth from our ancestors; we borrow it from our children." Chief Seattle 
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Bratcher. Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Christopher_Jones@oxy.com 
Tuesday, September 10, 2013 9:39 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
FW: Paper work 
Lab Summary 7-10-13.pdf; Lab Analysis 7-10-13.pdf 

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
From: Jennifer Gilkey [mailto:igilkey@bbcinternational.com1 
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
E-mail: igilkey@bbcinternational.com 
1324 W. Marland Blvd. 
Hobbs, NM 88240 

—Original Message— 
From: Christopher Jones@oxy.com [mailto:Christopher Jones@oxy.com1 
Sent: Sunday, September 08, 2013 8:13 PM 
To: kswinney@bbcintemational.com: kathy@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com 
Subject: Paperwork 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

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
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Laboratory Analytical Results Summary / 

Sample 
SURFACE 

SP1 @ 6" 

Analyte Method Date 7/10/13 7/10/13 

mg/Kg mg/Kg 

Benzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 
Toluene BTEX 8021B <0.050 O.050 
Ethylbenzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 
Total Xylenes BTEX 8021B 0.272 <0.150 
Total BTEX BTEX 8021B <0.300 <0.300 
Chloride SM4500CI-B 2440 448 
GRO TPH 8015M 26.1 <10.0 
DRO TPH 8015M 1020 49.8 

Sample 
SP2 .!' 

SURFACE; 
SP2 @ 6" 

Analyte Method Date 7/10/13 7/10/13 

mg/Kg" ' mg/Kg 

Benzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 
Toluene BTEX 8021B O.050 <0.050 
Ethylbenzene BTEX 8021B <0.050 <0.050 
Total Xylenes BTEX 8021B <0.150 <0.150 
Total BTEX BTEX 8021B <0.300 <0.300 
Chloride SM4500CI-B 1140 480 
GRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 
DRO TPH 8015M <10.0 <10.0 



PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND • HOBBS, NM 88240 

July 15, 2013 

Cliff Brunson 

BBC International, Inc. 

P.O. Box 805 

Hobbs, NM 88241 

RE: COMMANCHE 3-1 

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 07/11/13 11:40. 

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-11-3. Accreditation 
applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted by 
an asterisk (*). For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at 
www.tceq.texas.ciov/field/qa/lab accred certif.html. 

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for: 

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5) 
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM) 
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (VI, V2, V3) 

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices. 

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original 
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Celey D. Keene 

Lab Director/Quality Manager 

\ Page Tof7 | 
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y L a b o r a t o r i e ? s 

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240 

Analytical Results For: 

BBC International, Inc. 

Cliff Brunson 

P.O. Box 805 

Hobbs NM, 88241 

Fax To: (575) 397-0397 

Received: 07/11/2013 Sampling Date: 07/10/2013 

Reported: 07/15/2013 Sampling Type: Soil 
Project Name: COMMANCHE 3-1 Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact 

Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson 

Project Location: CARLSBAD, NM 

Sample ID: SP 1 @ SURFACE (H301622-01) 

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: MS 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

Benzene* <0.050 0.050 07/13/2013 ND 2.22 111 2.00 1.52 

Toluene* <0.050 0.050 07/13/2013 ND 2.16 108 2.00 2.45 

Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 07/13/2013 ND 2.19 109 2.00 2.43 

Total Xylenes* 0.272 0.150 07/13/2013 ND 6.52 109 6.00 2.37 

Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 07/13/2013 ND 

Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID 119% 89.4-126 

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

Chloride 2440 16.0 07/15/2013 ND 400 100 400 0.00 

TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

GRO C6-C10 26.1 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 211 106 200 1.18 

DRO >C10-C28 1020 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 217 108 200 0.959 

Surrogate: l-Chlorooctane 95.0% 65.2-140 

Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 121 % 63.6-154 

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any daim arising, whether based In contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client tor anaryses. All claims, Including those far negligence and 

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made In writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for Incidental or consequential damages, 

Including, without limitation, business Interruptions, toss of use, or toss of profits Incurred by dient. Us subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 

daim Is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shal not be reproduced except In full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories. 

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager 

Page 2 of 7 | 



PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240 

Analytical Results For: 

BBC International, Inc. 
Cliff Brunson 
P.O. Box 805 

Hobbs NM, 88241 
Fax To: (575) 397-0397 

Received: 

Reported: 

Project Name: 

Project Number: 

Project Location: 

07/11/2013 
07/15/2013 
COMMANCHE 3-1 
NONE GIVEN 
CARLSBAD, NM 

Sampling Date: 
Sampling Type: 
Sampling Condition: 
Sample Received By: 

07/10/2013 

Soil 

Cool & Intact 
Jodi Henson 

Sample ID: SP 1 @ 6 IN (H301622-02) 
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

Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 07/13/2013 ND 6.52 109 6.00 2.37 

Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 07/13/2013 ND 

Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID 120% 89.4-126 

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

Chloride 448 16.0 07/15/2013 ND 400 100 400 0.00 

TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 211 106 200 1.18 

DRO >C10-C28 49.8 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 217 108 200 0.959 

Surrogate: l-Chlorooctane 

Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 

87.9% 

90.4% 

65.2-140 

63.6-154 

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's [lability, and client's exclusive remedy for any daim arising, whether based In contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by dient for analyses. All dalms, Induding those for negligence and 
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made In writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after compleHon of the applicable sendee. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 
Induding, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by dient. Its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to tho performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regattaess of whether such 
daim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shal not be reproduced except In full with written approval of Cardinal Uboratories. 

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager 
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L a b o r a t o r i e s 
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

Sample ID: SP 2 ( 
BTEX 8021B 

l SURFACE (H301622-03) 
mg/kg Analyzed By: MS 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD 

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

Qualifier 

Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID 106% 89.4-126 

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

Chloride 1140 16.0 07/15/2013 ND 400 100 400 0.00 

TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 211 106 200 1.18 

DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 217 108 200 0.959 

Surrogate: l-Chlorooctane 83.9 % 65.2-140 

Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 83.2 % 63.6-154 

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any daim arising, whether based In contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by dient for analyses. All dalms, Induding those for negligence and 
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made In wridng and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of ihe applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for Incidental or consequential damages, 
Including, without limitation, business Interruptions, toss of use, or toss of profits incurred by dient, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 
daim Is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples Identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except In full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories. 

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

Sample ID: SP 2 @ 6 IN (H301622-04) 
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

Chloride 480 16.0 07/15/2013 ND 400 100 400 0.00 

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

Surrogate:. l-Chlorooctane 92.4% 65.2-140 

Surrogate: I-Chlorooctadecane 93.1 % 63.6-154 

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based In contract or tort; shall be limited to the amount paid by dient for analyses. All claims. Including those for negligence and 

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made In writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for Incidental or consequential damages, 

Induding, without limitation, business interruptions, loss Of use, or loss Of profits Incurred by dient Its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related ts the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 

daim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples Identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except In full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories. 

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager 



g r o C - A R D I l \ l / Y l _ . 
PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240 

Notes and Definitions 

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit 

RPD Relative Percent Difference 

** Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below. 

»** Insufficient time to reach temperature. 

Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C 

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report 

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and dlent's exdustve remedy for any daim arising, whether based In contract or tort, shall be limited ts the amount paid by dient for analyses. All dalms, Induding those for negligence and 
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable tor incidental or consequential damages. 
Including, without nmttatton, business interruptions, toss or use, or toss of profits Incurred by dient; Its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 
daim Is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shal not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories. 

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager 
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ORDINAL LABORATORIES 
101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240 
(505) 393-2326 FAX (505) 393-2476 

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST 
o 

(0 
Q. 

Company Name: BBC International, Inc. MUX to ANALYSIS REQUEST 
Project Manager: Cliff Brunson P.O. #: 

Address: P.O. BOX 805 Company: 

City: Hobbs State: NM zip: 88241 Attn: 

Phone* 575-397-6388 Fax* 575-397-0397 Address 

Project #: Project Owner: 

Project Name: Cdff>Q/\chC 

Project Location: Ccucli Si 

City: 

State 

Phone #: 

Sampler Name: (SaPu \7{\-^ 
FOR LAB USE ONLY I ' • 

Fax#: 

Lab I.D. Sample I.D. 

SuP Pace: & 

MATRIX PRESERV SAMPLING 

DATE TIME 

1 

i 1:10 
SP fltg. (tiff 7- ID- fl X 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any daim arising whether based in contract or tori, shall be limited to the amount paid by the dient for the 
analyses. All claims including those for negligence and any other cause whatsoever shal! bo deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal wilhin 30 days after completion of Ihe applicable 
service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequents! damages, Including without limitation, business interruptions, toss of use, or loss of profits incurred by dient, its subsidiaries, 
affiliates or successors arisina out of or related to the Derformance o 

R e l i n q u i s h e d ^ — * 

c ^ ^ ^ b — 

services hereunder by Ci jrdinal. regardless of whether such claim is based uoon any of Ihe above stated re 

Received By: . 

And/, JfiJMjm^ 

asons or otherwise. 

Phone Result: • Yes • No Add'l Phone ft: 
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
Fax Result: D Yes • No Add'l Fax tt: 

affiliates or successors arisina out of or related to the Derformance o 

R e l i n q u i s h e d ^ — * 

c ^ ^ ^ b — 

jrdinal. regardless of whether such claim is based uoon any of Ihe above stated re 

Received By: . 

And/, JfiJMjm^ REMARKS: 

Relinquished By: DaU ^ 
Time: 

Received By: 

REMARKS: 

Delivered By: (Circle One) 

Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other: t ) Q^L 

Sample Condition 
CooL/ ln tar i / 
B fYesB 'Yes 

' f l Noi~l No 
\ 

:CKED BY: 

REMARKS: 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christopher_Jones@oxy.com 
Tuesday, September 10, 2013 9:39 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
FW: FW: Paper work 

Mike, I will send you the labs on this. If it is good with you we will do a surface scrap on this location to get the cleanup 
done on it as requested by the BLM. 

Chris Jones 
HES Specialist 
Permian Primary Production 
Carlsbad, NM 
Cell 575-499-3337 
Off 575-628-4121 

'We do not inherit the earth from 
our ancestors; we borrow it from 
our children." Chief Seattle 

From: Van Curen, Jennifer rmailto:ivancure@blm.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 7:55 AM 
To: Amos, James; Jones, Christopher K 
Subject: Re: FW: Paper work 

Jim looked over the analysis and concluded that the chlorides and TPH are too high to leave at surface. Need to 
go ahead and scrape the area that is more than 1000 ppm. Thanks. 

JENNIFER E VAN CUREN 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SPECIALIST 
DOI-BLM-CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE 
320 E GREENE ST. CARLSBAD, NM 88220 
OFFICE- 575-234-5905 
CELL - 575-361-0042 
FAX - 575-234-5927 

On Tue, Sep 10, 2013 at 6:44 AM, Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov> wrote: 
Jennifer do you have anything on this? The TPH on surface is too high for me. I f it is taken out it would also 
take care of the Chlorides. 

Forwarded message 
From: <Christopher Jones@oxy.com> 
Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2013 at 3:33 PM 
Subject: FW: Paper work 

Chris, 

l 



To: iamos@blm.gov 

Jim, here are the labs for the Comanche spill, though they are not great they aren't too bad either. I am 
proposing that we have closure and monitor this site as it is off the location in an area that has good vegetation 
and appears to be unaffected by the leak. 

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
From: Jennifer Gilkey [mailto:jgilkev@bbcinternational.corn| 
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 7:51 AM 
To: Jones, Christopher K 
Subject: RE: Paper work 

Here is the Comanche 3-1. 

Have a great day! 

Jennifer Gilkey 
Administrative Manager 
BBC International, Inc. 
Phone: (575) 397-6388 
Fax:(575)397-0397 
E-mail: jgilkey@bbcinternational.com 
1324 W. Marland Blvd. 
Hobbs, NM 88240 

Original Message 
From: Christopher Jones@oxy.com rniailto:Christopher Jones@oxy.com1 
Sent: Sunday, September 08, 2013 8:13 PM 
To: kswinney@bbcinternational.com; kathy@bbcinternational.com; 
j gilkey@bbcinternational.com 
Subject: Paper work 

If one of you could send me the labs on the Winston 6, us fed 13 and the 
Comanche. I apologize I know that I have the history of these wells sites 
but I am going to go to BLM in the morn and want to have this handy as I go 
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to get closure on these sites. 

Chris Jones 
HES Specialist 
Permian Primary Production 
Carlsbad, NM 
Cell 575-499-3337 
Off 575-628-4121 

"We do not inherit the earth from our ancestors; we borrow it from our 
children." Chief Seattle 

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

James A. Amos 
Bureau of Land Management 
Carlsbad Field Office 
Supervisory Environmental Protection Specialist 
620 East Greene Street 
Carlsbad, NM. 88220 
Office: (575)234-5909 
Fax: (575)234-5927 
Cell: (575)361-2648 
E-mail: iamos@blm.gov 
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